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SECTION 00900 

City of Marathon 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO ITB-05-07-2018LF-0-2018/LF 
 

Issue Date:  June 19, 2018 
 

Project Name:  39th Street Stormwater Improvements Project 
 
Notice to All Proposers: 
 

 
 
 

 
ADDENDA TO BE PLACED HERE 

 
Addendum Number 2 consists of one element as attached: 
 

1. Responses to prospective bidder’s questions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Issued By: Dan Saus 
 Name 
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Recipient 
Signature: 
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Date:  
 

 



 

 
 
 

6805 OVERSEAS HIGHWAY |  MARATHON |  FL  33050 
TEL (305) 289-4161 |  FAX(305) 289-4162 

 

Addendum 2 
 

To: Prospective Bidders 

From: Steve Suggs E.I. 

Date: June 19, 2018 

Re: 39th Stormwater Improvement 

 
 
Responses to Inquiries 
 
From Haack Excavating, received via email on June 15, 2018: 
 
Q:  “Dan, please provide info on your requirements for well cleaning….Is aerating and 
then vacuuming the then suspended sediment acceptable?” 
 
A:  Use of an air wand to loosen sediment near the bottom of the well is acceptable.  
Removal of sediment must take place near the bottom of the 90’ well.  Vacuuming 
only in the upper zones of the well is not acceptable as heavier sediments will likely 
not be lifted to near the top of the well.  The well should be plumbed before and 
after cleaning to document the pre-cleaned depth and the post-cleaned depth.” 
 
From Douglas N. Higgins, received via email on June 18, 2018: 
 
Q:  Pay Item 2.11 is to Furnish & Install Interconnection (Ductile Iron) Pipe between 
Valve Vault & Well. Pay Item 2.09 is for the Furnish & Install 12” Plug Valves in Valve 
Box. Pay Item 2.13 is for the Install Well Pipe Tee & Cap. What Pay Item should we use 
for all the other Ductile Iron pipe and fittings from the 12” Plug Valves in the Valve 
Vault to the Well Pipe Tee & Cap? 
 
A:  See Section 01270 Part I General, 1.01A of the Technical Specifications, 
Measurement and Payment. 
 
Q:  Will we be allowed to pump the water from our pipe trench dewatering into the 
existing stormwater injection well? 
 
A:  No, see Notes 2 & 3 on Sheet C-4.1. 
 
Q:  Is the intent to replace any gravel/rock driveway with asphalt or concrete? 



 
A:  No.  See Sheet C-6.0, General Notes and Specifications, Earthwork, II. 
Execution, 2-01 G. Repair.   
 
Q:  What Pay Item should we use for asphalt driveway restoration? 
 
A:  See Sheet C-6.0, General Notes and Specifications, Earthwork, II. Execution, 2-
01 G. Repair. 
 
Q:  What Pay Item should we use for concrete driveway restoration? 
 
A:  See Sheet C-6.0, General Notes and Specifications, Earthwork, II. Execution, 2-
01 G. Repair. 
 
Q:  Is the Pavement Restoration Pay Item for road restoration or does it include 
driveways? 
 
A:  See Section 01270 Part II, Pay Items, 2.18 of the Technical Specifications, 
Measurement and Payment.  
 
Q:  The plan General Notes has a section for Pavement Marking but there are no pay 
items for Pavement Markings. Are Pavement Markings expected, if so what type and 
quantity? 
 
A:  See Section 01270 Part I General, 1.01A of the Technical Specifications, 
Measurement and Payment. 
 
Q:  What Pay Item should be used for Pavement Markings? 
 
A:  See Section 01270 Part I General, 1.01A of the Technical Specifications, 
Measurement and Payment. 
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